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RESOLUTION S'Y' - {p 3 

WHEREAS the Municipal Service Fund has received money from 

the 911-0perations and Maintenance Fund, pursuant to 911-0perations 

and Maintenace Fund budget transfer #5 approved May 15, 1989. 

Money is to be spent to purchase Novel Network computer software. 

WHERE these revenues were not anticipated in the 1988-89 

budget for the Municipal Service Fund. 

BE IT THEREFOR! resolved by the Board of County Commissioners 

Nassau County, Florida in regular session, duly assembled on the 

19th day of June, 1989, the following budget amendment pursuant 

to Florida Statutes Chapter 129.06(2}(d) be adopted : 

REVENUE 

115-381-91-117 Transfer In-911 Cps and Maint. $ 450.00 

APPROPRIATION 

115-111-64-101 Equipment $ 450.00 

ADOPTED this 19th day of June, 1989. 
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MELVIN F. DOUGHERTY 
Building Official 

TO: 

1~ FROM: 

S·UBJECT: 

DATE: 

\ 
l. DOUGLAS JONES 

Planning & Zoning Director 

MEMORANDUM 

Capt. Mike Green,· Acting EMS Director 

L. Douglas Jones 

Budget Transfer for NOVEL Network System 

April 27, 1989 

As I have discussed with you and Ron Featherston, 911 Coordinator, 
I am requesting that you transfer $450. 00 to the Building and 
Zoning Department for the NOVEL ELS Level 1 Network software. The 
transfer should be made to Account Number 115-111-64-101. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Explanation To ~eimburse Building & Zoning for Novell Software Package. . . . 
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